

# DESERT GREENS GOLF COMMITTEE MEETING

NOVEMBER 20, 2020

**MEETING WAS CALLED TO ORDER AT 8:45 AM AT THE DESERT GREENS CLUBHOUSE.**

**THOSE IN ATTENDANCE WERE:** Butch Walters, Chairman; Mike Bonomi, Treasurer; Pat Walters, Secretary; Mike Nelson, Co-Tournament Dir; Diane Swab, Women's Rep. and co-tournament director; Bob Braga, at large; Ken Mather, at Large; Barb Villa, at large; Buzz Heldt, HOA Representative; Guests: Bonnie Nelson, Keith McCoy and Caryl McCoy.

**MINUTES:** The minutes for the October 16, 2020 meeting were approved as written. Motion to accept by Diane Swab second by Mike Bonomi. Vote was unanimous.

**TREASURERS REPORT:** As of the end of October we collected \$289. To go into the Maintenance fund leaving a balance of \$1956.89. \$96.00 went to players fund and out of the players fund we paid out \$300. for league tournament payouts leaving a balance \$2487.00 for a Grand Total of \$4444. As of November 19, we collected an additional \$139. for maintenance fund for a balance of \$2095. and \$46 in players fund giving a balance of \$2533. for a total of \$4629.00 in the account. Motion to accept by Mike Nelson, Seconded by Barb Villa.

**COURSE MARSHALLS REPORT:** Mark Bennett, is a resident. Folks were questioning who he was. Mike suggested he get a bag tag, so other residents can tell he is OK to be on the golf course.

## **OLD BUSINESS:**

1. There was a question as to how the medical leave would be handled.

A motion was made by Diane Swab that they could have an option to do nothing (keep their current handicap) or re-establish with three games added to their current score or if it has been a year or more they must establish a new handicap. Seconded by Mike Nelson.

Following is the actual Verbiage for updating the Golf Rules and Regulations last paragraph under "Golf Handicaps". "Exception to that rule: Medical leave will be handled on a case by case basis as approved by the golf committee".

## **NEW BUSINESS**

- #4 tee box., A decision was made to move the ladies tee box on holes 4/13 to the front of the tee box and mark with pink tee balls. Tees would not be moved back and forth. Applies to league play only.
- Maintenance crew, Motion was made by Butch to give Danny a thank you bonus. Seconded by Diane.
- Replace pins for cups. Mike and Buzz will get together regarding pin and cup replacements.
- Ladies will no longer play on the 2<sup>nd</sup> Friday of the month mens day. Ladies will start playing a little competition on Mondays and Thursdays. If you don't want to get in the competition you can still pay your dollar and play as usual. We'll have one or two flights depending on how many golfers show up to play.

## **MISCELLANEOUS**

- Mike Bonomi stated he took plaques over to the trophy shop to get the 2020 Club Championship winners names put on.
- Diane asked Buzz to speak to the maintenance crew about running loud equipment while golfers are teeing off or putting.
- Please pay attention when crossing the roads with your golf carts especially on 3/4, 7/8, and 9.
- Start time for December – there will be a signup sheet out through Tuesday the 24<sup>th</sup> so folks can pick a time they want to start. Time will be announced in the newsletter.

The next golf committee meeting will be December 18<sup>th</sup>, before men's golf.

There being no further discussion or business the meeting was adjourned by Chairman, Butch Walters at 9:35 a.m.

Respectfully submitted by: Pat Walters, Secretary